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SITE NUMBER: WA-V-313 .

ADDRESS: 26 Cumberland Street, Clear Spring, MD

OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Alta M. Clarke, 790/975-77, private
BUILDING DATE: c. 1830

26 Cumberland Street is a south-facing, horizontally massed,
two-and-a-half-story, six-bay, log encased in brick, freestanding,
residential structure. The building, which is set directly at the
public-right-of-way on a stone foundation, is laid in flemish bond
that has been painted red. The building has a tin, side-gable roof
with massive brick chimneys at either end and a box cornice. An
eastlake porch with a hipped roof extends across the ceﬁter bays.
The entrance, which is in a center bay, is composed of a glazed
door with two wood panels. Windows are double-hung, six-over-six
sash. The building has a one-story rear addition.

According to a history of the site prepared for the Clear
Spring Historical Society by Hilda Cushwa, this property was
originally part of lot 46 that was sold by Martin Myer in 1824 to
William Harley (Liber GG, Folio 731). The building was occupied in
the 1830s by Dr. James Beatty who kept his office there. During
his tenure, the building was already encased in brick. The
structure is first noted on historic maps in 1877 where the owner
is given as Mrs. Newcomer. The 1922 Sanborn map indicates the
strﬁcture with a porch extending the full length of the facade, and
numbers it 106 Cumberland.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the Development Period of Agricultural-Industrial
Transition, and falls within the Historic Period Theme of
Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julianne Mueller, July 1992
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